From: Marathon Asset Management To: 0061293470005 Page: 1/5 Date: 09/06/2017 11:35:51

(0]

Subject: Form 604 — Change in Substantial Holding

Message:  Sent on behalf of Compliance.

Kind regards,
Helen

. Helen Lord

PA | Marathon Asset Maragement
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7497 2210 1| hlord@marathoncouk
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Registered in England No (305964
VAT number 840164747
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Form 604

Corporations Act 2601
Seclign §71B

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

1o, Company Name/Scheme Asaleo Care Limited

ACN/ARSN ACN 154 461 300

1. Petails of substantial helder(1)

MName
ACN/ARSHN {if applicable)

Marathon Asset Management LLP

There was a ¢hange In the interests of the

substantial holder on 08 y 08 717
Fhies presvious notice was given T the company on 15405717
A8/08 /07

The previews notice was dated
2. Previous and present voling power

[he total aumber of votes attached to all the voting shares in the company or voting interests in the scheme that the substantiat holder ar an associate (2) had a relavant interest (3
in when lastrequijed, and when now required, o give a substantial holing notice to the company oF scherme, are as follows:

Fresent natice
Person's vates

43,654,720

Freviaus notice
Person's voles

35,683,937

Class of secwrities (4)

Yating power (3

8.04%

__Voling power {5
RE

Ordinary shares

3. Changes in relevant interests

Particulars of eack change in, or changs In the nalwe of, & relevant interest of the substantial holder o 2n associats in voling securities of the carmpany or scheme, since the
substantial hotder was fast required o give a substantial hotding notice ko the company or scheme are as follows:

Persom's vates

Date of Parson whoss Nature of Consideration ass and
chagge rainan interest change () given inefation nunbar of alferted
changed to change (7} securities
affecisd
Marathon Asset Acquisiion between | Cash 1.3999 o 3,770,783
08/06/2017  |Management LLP 12/05M17 & 08/06/17 | 1.7250 (AUD) srinary shared 3,779,783

4. Present relevant interests

Pactictdars of each refevant interast of the substantial hoider in voting securities after the change are as follows:

Hotder af Reqistered Parson entitied Nature of Class and Persan's votes
rolevant bolaer of to be registarad relevant nunber of
interest seclrilies a% hotter ) interest {6} securitios

See Annexure A
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5. {hanges In association

The persons who have hecome associates (2) of, ceased to be associates of, or have changed the nature of their association {3} with, the substantial hotder in refation 10 voting
interests in the company of scheme are as follows:

Nama and ACN/ARSN it applicable} Nature of association

6. Addresses
The addresses of persons named in this form are as foliows:

Name Actidress
Marathon Assel Management LLP | Orion House, 5 Upper St. Martin's Lane, Londeon, WCZH 9EA

Signature
printname  James Bennett capacity  Chief Compliance Officer
sign here date 08 4 06 ¢ 2017
BIRECTIONS
1 If there are a nmber of substantial holdors with siritar or related relevant interests (eg. 8 carporation and its refated corporations, or the manager and trustee of an

@

aquity trust), the names could be included in an annexure to the form. [f the relevant interests of 4 group of persons are essentialty similor, they may be referred to
throughout the form as a specifically named group i the membership of cach groug, with the names and addresses of members is clearly set out in paragraph & of the
form.

See the definition of "associate” in section 9 of the Corporations Act 2001,

See the definition of "relevant interest” in sections 608 and 6738(7) of the Corporations fict 2000
The voting shares of 3 company constitute one class undess divided into separate classes.

The person's votes divided by the total voles in the body corperate o scheme multiplied by 100,

include details of:

fal any relevant agreement of other circumstances because of which the change in relevant interest oceurred, I subsection 871B{4) applies, a copy of any
document setfing owt the terms of any relevant agreement, and a statemertt by the person giving fult and accurate detaits of any contract, scheme or
arrangement, must accompany this form, togethsr with a written statement certifying this contract, scheme of arrangement: ang

) any qualification of the power of a person to exercise, control the exercisa of, or influence the exercise of, the voting powers or disposal of the securities to
witich the relevant interest relates {indicating clearly the particular securities Lo which the qualification applies),

See the definition of "relevant agreement” in section 9 of the Corporations Act 2001,

fetails of the consideration must include any and all benefits, moscy and other, that any person from whom a relevant interest was acquired has, or may, becomy'e
antitiad to receive in relation to that acquisivion, Details must be included even if the benefit is conditional on the happening of not of a contngency. Details must be
inctuded of any benefit paid on behalf of the substantial holder or its assaciate in relation to the acquisitions, even if they are not paid directly to the person from whom
tHe refevant interest was actuired,

I the substantial holdar is unable to determine the identity of the person feg. i the relevant interest arises hecausa of an option) write “unknows".

Give details, if appropriate, of the present association ang any change in that association since the fast substantial holding notice,
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Annexure A Details of Present Registered Holders in Asaleo Care Limited

ACN: 154 461 300

Bank of New York Mellon 83,422,665

Brown Brothers Harriman 664,078

JP Morgan Chase 1.523,066

Northern Trust 20,335,162

State Street Bank & Trust Company, Boston 12,709,751

Total ' 43,654,720
A

Signature:  Fii°
i

Name: James Bennett, Chief Compliance Officer
Date: 09 June 2017

This is Annexure A of one page referred to in Form 604 Notice of cﬁange of interests of substantial holder
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